Associated Students of Solano College

Meeting Minutes April 24, 2012, 12:33pm-3:55 pm

Solano Community College, Room 1421

<u>**Call to Order**</u> President Moran-Richardson called the meeting to order at 12:33pm. Karl Pua took the minutes.

<u>Official Roll Call</u> <u>Executive Officers</u> present: Moran-Richardson, Castillo, Freire, Pua, Sperow; <u>Senators</u> present: Duran-Gomez, Zapantis, McCaffery, Martinez, Ott, Steverson, Salazar, Schmitgal, Vaughn;

<u>Associates</u> Present: Barruzo. **Quorum met with nine (9) senators; one (1) associate.** Senator McCaffery moved to go to recess until 12:55. Motion carries.

Approval of Agenda Motion by Senator Martinez. Motion carries.

Instructor's Report Powell gave thanks to the election committee.

<u>Advisor's Report</u> Ghous reminded ASSC to stick to parliamentary procedure and asks for help for the awards ceremony on May 9th 2012 and for graduation.

Information Items Brock Galvin presented E-Team sponsorship. Senator Martinez moved to extend Galvin's time by 15 minutes. Motion carries. Senator McCaffery moved to extend Galvin's time by another 15 minutes. Motion carries. VP Baig informed ASSC of who is on the ballot for the election.

<u>Unfinished Business</u> VP Baig gave ASSC the update on rules regarding campaigning. Treasurer Sperow reported that the management team declined an offer and that he is meeting with another company. Senator Steverson reports that she is meeting with the interior design class to see what they have come up with. Advocate Castillo announced that the next public forum will be at 12:30-1 on April 26, 2012.

<u>**Committee Reports</u>** Senator Ott reported about the "February Surprise." VP Baig reported that BOG waivers are going to be stricter with eligibility. Kayla presented the Cinco de Mayo activities. Senator Ott moved to extend Salazar's time by 10 minutes. Motion carries.</u>

Division Reports Senator Zapantis reported that the business department is pushing for an entrepreneurship program. Senator Salazar reported that she has contacted Shemila Johnson and that Diversity Affairs is working on an international program. Senator Steverson reported that there will be a change in online classes. Senator Zapantis moved to give Senator Steverson 3 more minutes. Motion carries.

Executive Board Reports Advocate Castillo asks for advertisement for Batson's Political Debate project on May 9, 2012 at 12:30. Senator Zapantis moved to give Castillo 1 more minute. Motion carries. Treasurer Sperow reported that Freeco declined an offer back and that ASSC's

contract with them is being terminated in November. He also reported that he is looking to contract with Canteen. He also discussed the issue with the money from the Scantron machines. Senator Zapantis moved to give Sperow 5 more minutes. Motion carries. Sperow reported that Relax Week is cancelled but GSA will be hosting Conversation Couch. Senator Zapantis moved to give Sperow 2 more minutes. Motion carries. PRO Freire will be cleaning up MyGroups.

Open Discussion VP Baig discussed the details of Election Week. Senator Duran-Gomez reported that she gave her chair to Senator Schmitgal. PRO Freire reported that the W deadline will be shortened.

Adjournment Motion by Senator McCaffery. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 3:55PM.